Approved for Release: 2018/07/02 C05096143

(b)(3)

From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 1:56 PM

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: F-2016-00130 (CBJB) --- UNCLASSIFIED/m\

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FoSQ_

{U) You're request has been granted. Don’t ever ask me for anything else,

From: (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, September Z1, 58 PM

To:
Ce:
Subject: F-2016-00130 (CB3B) --- UNCLASSIF[ED//?D&&

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//TSUQ_

This iD case, it had a 9-14-2016 due date. | would like a extension on this one, end of Oct?

Sincerely,

"Eventually, all things merge into one, and a river runs through it.

The river was cut by the world's great flood and runs over rocks

from the basement of time. On some of the rocks are timeless raindrops.
Under the rocks are the words, and some of the words are theirs.

I am haunted by waters."”

— Norman Maclean

Approved for Release: 2018/07/02 C05096143



Approved for Release: 2018/07/02 C05096143

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//?’OSK

Approved for Release: 2018/07/02 C05096143



	0005096143_0001
	0005096143_0002

